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07-17-17 
 

Bid Due Date: 07-21-17 @ 11:00 A.M. 

 
 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following 

Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution 

or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the 

work. Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Proposal Page (BP-1). 
 

 
Question 1: Can you tell me how many of these will be in grass/dirt? And how many in concrete or 

asphalt?       

Answer:   All ground signs to be installed in grass areas or areas with bare soil.  
 
 
Question 2: How wide do you want the back aluminum sing cabinets to be?  
Answer:   Cabinet to be 3” thick. 
 
 
Question 3: I see that the poles are aluminum. I am assuming painted white...how would you like 

the vertical white accent lines to appear? We can mask it and paint it a light gray? Or 
use vinyl? But aluminum poles will not be available with that look...only the wood/hdu 
poles have that? 

Answer:   White accent lines to be formed with vinyl decal. 

 
 

 

Note:  This addendum consists of 1 page including the above text. 


